e EUROPEAN UNION

Delegation of the European Union to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Sargjevo, 23" April 2015

Clarification No.1to the Tender Dossier
Procurement of ICT equipment for infor mation-educational centresfor intellectual property rightsin Bosnia
and Herzegovina- Phasel|
EC/BIH/14/012; EuropeAid/136-996/DD/SUP/BA

Question 1:

Lot 1, Item 4 —Multifunctional copier / scanner / printer —9 pcs

You are asking for print speed 14/ 25 ppm A3/ A4.

Please note that the standard speed in colored MFP is 13/ 25 ppm A3/ A4. Please confirm that it’' s acceptable otherwise
we will select more than 25 ppm and the cost will be more expensive.

Answer 1:
Please refer to the Corrigendum No.1 to the Tender Dossier.

Question 2:

Lot 1, Item 6 — L CD digital signage (public display) — 3 pcs

In order to select the suitable model for your application, please find here below our questions on thisitem:

» What content will be displayed on the monitors (ie. High Definition videos?, Animation? news feeds? static images?
all of these?)

« Isthere aneed to interact with other 3" party systems (ie. website, other applications? etc)

« Isthere wired networking available at the installation points?

* Do they want to install the server software in the sites?

Answer 2:

« All type of contents will be displayed on the screens.
* No, thereis no need for interaction.

* Network wiring will be available.

* No, there is no need for server software.

Question 3:

Lot 1, Item 9—UPS (for NAS) —3 pcs

You are asking for 2000 VA / 1700W.

Please note that the standard capacity of the UPSis 2000 VA / 1600W. Please confirm that it’ s acceptabl e otherwise we
will select 3000 VA and the cost will be more expensive.

Answer 3:
No, we do not confirm. Reducing power from 1700W to 1600W is NOT acceptable and offered product must meet all
the requirements as specified in the Technical specifications.
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